From: Gabrielle Guerrero <Gabrielle.Guerrero@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 3:57 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Lawndale Christian

Hi Steve,

Confirming that Dr. Ige attended this event at no cost of the City and as a guest of the
host. Thanks!

GG

Thank you,

Gabrielle (GG) Guerrero (she/her)
Senior Aide to the Commissioner

Chicago Department of Public Health

>k CDPH

Chicago Department
of Public Health

From: James Brooks <JamesBrooks@lawndale.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Olusimbo Ige <Olusimbo.lge@cityofchicago.org>; Gabrielle Guerrero
<Gabrielle.Guerrero@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Thomas Huggett <ThomasHuggett@lawndale.org>; Samantha Franklin
<SamanthaFranklin@lawndale.org>

Subject: Lawndale Christian
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[Warning: External email]

Dr. Ige,

Lawndale Christian Health Center is celebrating 40 years of showing and sharing the
love of Jesus by promoting wellness and providing quality, affordable health care to
Lawndale and our neighboring communities. Our gala will be on September 20th @
Soldier Field. Theme: Honoring the past. Celebrating the present. Reaching for the
Future. Dr. Ezike will be our keynote speaker. Other speakers include Kevin Warren
and Pat McCaskey of the Chicago Bears. This will definitely be a fun night.

| would be honored if you would be my special guest.

I have until September 8th to submit my guest list. Please click the link below for
more details.

Thanks so much. | hope you will accept my invitation.

https://lawndale.org/gala

40th Anniversary Gala — Lawndale Christian
Health Center

/

lawndale.org
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Blessings,

James Brooks

James Brooks, DMin, MDiv | Chief Executive Officer

3860 W Ogden Ave, Chicago, IL, 60623-2460, p. 872-588-3009

JamesBrooks@lawndale.org | Please visit www.lawndale.org
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